Gorsuch, Neil M

From: Gorsuch, Neil M

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2006 3:41 PM
To: Bucholtz, Jeffrey (CIV)

Subject: RE: Hamdan legislation

Thanks so much; am harried at moment and email will be easier to share anyway.

——0riginal Message——

From: Bucholtz, leffrey (CIV)

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2006 3:38 FM
To: Gorsuch, Neil M

Subject: Re: Hamdan legislation

Sure. Will do later today.

——0riginal Message—

From: Gorsuch, Neil M <Neil.Gorsuch@SMOQJMD.USDOl.gov=
To: Bucholtz, Jeffrey {CIV) <iBucholt@CIV.USDOL.GOV=

Sent: Wed Jul 12 15:23:15 2006

Subject: RE: Hamdan legislation

Would you mind e-mailing them?

From: Bucholtz, Jeffrey [CIV)

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2006 3:16 FM
To: Gorsuch, Neil M

Subject: Hamdan legislation

Neil: | don't know whether you're the right person to contact about this, but | have a few

guestions/suggestions on the most recent draft of our bill {or at least the most recent draft that | have;
it's dated 7/6). I'll be at the FBI for a meeting from now til about 5; would | be able to stop by to talk to

you around 57 Thanks,

Jeff
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